Curriculum Vitae

Prof. (Dr.) Girija Shankar Shukla

Dr. Girija Shankar Shukla, MD, PhD, MRSPH Director, School of Health Sciences Registrar, UPRTOU Allahabad

Member, Royal Society for Public Health, United Kingdom (UK)

Contact: 0532-2684190 (O);

DOB: 17-01-1961

Email: shankarqshukla@qmail.com------



Profile:

M.D. (Homoeopathy) from University of Rajasthan-Jaipur and PhD in Public Health from SHIATS, Allahabad, India. Teaching Indian and International students for more than 16 years. Professional experience as homoeopathic physician of 26 years. Former Professor & Head, Department of Clinical Laboratory Science, Head, Department of Public Health, Associate Dean, Faculty of Health Sciences & Associate Director, Students Welfare, SHUATS Allahabad, India. Former Principal at Sagar Homoeopathic Medical College, Sagar, Madhya Pradesh (affiliated with Dr. H.S. Gour Central University, Sagar, Madhya Pradesh).

Education

- D H M S (1990) from State Council of Homoeopathy Madhya Pradesh.
- MD (Hom.) (2005) from University of Rajasthan, Jaipur.
- PhD (Public Health) (2014) from SHIATS, Allahabad.

Experience

Academic:

2008 - April, 201 : Professor, Faculty of Health Sciences, SHUATS, Allahabad.

2008- April, 2017 : Member, Board of Studies, SHUATS, Allahabad.

2006 – 2008 : Professor & Principal Sagar Homoeopathic Medical College, Sagar, (M.P.).
 2006-2007 : Member, Board of studies, Dr. H.S. Gour University, Sagar, Madhya Pradesh.

2005 -Till date : External Examiner at various Universities.

Administrative:

Feb., 2006 – Jan. 2008 : Principal at Sagar Homoeopathic Medical College, Sagar, Madhya

Pradesh (affiliated with Dr. H.S. Gour Central University, Sagar, Madhya

Pradesh).

: **Professor& Head** Department of Public Health & Department of Clinical Laboratory Sciences, Faculty of Health Sciences, SHUATS,

Allahabad ,U.P.

2008 - April 2017 : Associate Dean, Faculty of Health Sciences, SHUATS, Allahabad

2015- 2017 : **Associate Director**, Student Welfare, SHUATS, Allahabad.

2010- Till April, 2017 : Member, Selection Committee, constituted for selection of Asst.

Professor/ Assoc. Professor/ Professor/ Principal/ Medical Consultant,

etc., SHUATS.

2010 : Member of the Committee constituted for designing guidelines for

Direct Appointment, Promotion under Career Advancement Scheme &

Faculty Improvement Scheme, SHUATS, Allahabad.

2009 - Till April, 2017 : Member, Academic Council, SHUATS, Allahabad.

2011- Till April, 2017 : Member, Examination Disciplinary Committee, SHUATS.

Research Articles

- 1. Effect of Homeopathic Medication on Depression.

 Shukla, G.S; International journal of Pharmaceutical Science and Research,. 4(12); (2013)
- 2. Comparative efficacy of Homoeopathy, Cognitive Behavior Therapy and Placebo on Depression.
 - Shukla, G.S., Rai, P.K. & Ahmad, D. *International journal of Pharmaceutical Science and Research*, 6(3); (2015)
- 3. Effect of placebo on depression.
 - Shukla, G.S. & Rai, P.K; International journal of Pharmaceutical Science and Research, 6(2); (2015)
- 4. Antidiabetic, antioxidant, anti-hyperlipidemic effect of extract of Euryale ferox salisb with enhanced histopathology of pancreas, liver and kidney in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats. Ahmad, D., Kumar, V., Verma, A., Shukla, G.S. & Sharma, M. Spingerplus, 4;315 (2015).
- 5. Bacterial isolates and drug susceptibility patterns of urinary tract Infection among nonpregnant women.
 - Ahmed M.A., Shukla G.S. and Bajaj H.K. Int. J. LifeSc. Bt & Pharm. Sci., 1 (3;) 2015.
- 6. Identification and Detection of Streptococcus MUTANs in Plaque samples.

 Mohammad R. H. A. and Shukla G.S. Int J Adv Tech & Innov Research, 8 (3); 536-538, 2016.
- 7. Incidence of Urinary Tract Infections and Determination of their susceptibility to Antibiotics among pregnant women.
 - Ahmed M.A., Shukla G.S. and Bajaj H.K. Int J Cell Sci & Biotech. 5, 2016.
- 8. Purification, Identification & Characterization of Glycoprotein Antigen from Different Mycobacterium Species.
 - Rwayda Adulkader Mohamed, Girija Shankar Shukla, Ravi Rani. *Int J Sci Engineering & Tech Research.* 6(09); 1919-1913, 2017.
- 9. The Prevalence of Staphylococcus Aureus in Throat of Healthy Adults in Lucknow, India. Halemah Mohamed Abulkasim, G.S.Shukla, Harison Masih. *Int. J. Adv. Tech. & Innov. Research.* 9 (01); 70-72, 2017.
- Pathological Investigation of Isolated Salmonella Typhi and Its Toxin Identification by Immunoassay, Bergey's Manual Analysis of Multi Drug Resistance.
 Salem Abdulgader M. Etwati, G.S.Shukla. *Int. J. Sci. Eng. & Tech Research. 5 (50); 10390-10395, 2016.*
- PCR Based Detection of Prevotella in Oral Carcinoma Patients.
 Moustafa MahamoudAlsadeg, Ravi Rani, G S Shukla. . Int. J. Sci. Eng. & Tech Research. 5 (50); 10345-10351, 2016.
- 12. Prevalence of EBV in Nasopharyngeal Cancer.

 Diab AlmagtufOtman Tomin, Ravi Rani, G S Shukla. *Int. J. Sci. Eng. & Tech Research. 5 (50);*10368-10373, 2016.

Book

Management of Depression through CBT and Homoeopathy: An Empirical Study on Mitigation of Depression.

Shukla, G.S. Lap Lambert Academic Publishing Group, Germany (2013)

Academic Leadership

- Represented Faculty of Health Sciences, SHIATS during the inspections conducted by different statutory bodies such as NAAC, UGC, DEC, Pharmacy Council of India (PCI), Indian Nursing Council (INC), Central Council of Homoeopathy (AYUSH), Uttar Pradesh State Medical Faculty and Government of Uttar Pradesh.
- Coordinated in establishing College of Nursing, Faculty of Homoeopathy, Department of Physiotherapy, Department of Medical Lab Technology and Department of Radiological Imaging Technology etc.

International Collaboration

Research Collaboration with" Harvard School of Public Health, U.S.A.".

Conferences/ Seminars/ Workshop Organized

- International Pre- Conference Workshop on Therapeutic Advances for Diabetes Mellitus. December 03, 2015.
- National Conference on Protoscience, Health and Wellbeing: Global Concern and Approach, March 7-8, 2013.
- National Seminar on Environmental & Health: issues and challenges, May 6-7, 2010.

Key Note Speaker/ Speaker @ International Congress/ Conferences

- Presented Research paper as a *Speaker* at 6th World Congress on Biotechnology, New Delhi, organized by Omics International Groups, USA on October 5-7, 2015.
- Awarded with 'Young Scientist Award' from Bio-Ved Research Society, Allahabad in 1994.
- Chaired session in 5th International Conference on, "Global Innovations in Science, Agriculture, Engineering and Technology" held on Feb 27-28, 2017 at S V N University, Sagar, M.P.
- Delivered invited talk in 5th International Conference on, "Global Innovations in Science, Agriculture, Engineering and Technology" held on Feb 27-28, 2017 at S V N University, Sagar, M.P.
- Participated as Resource Person in 5th International Conference on, "Global Innovations in Science, Agriculture, Engineering and Technology" held on Feb 27-28, 2017 at S V N University, Sagar, MP.

Research Supervision

• PhD Scholar : 07 (one awarded & ongoing 6)

• PG Scholar : 14

Examiner/ Paper setter for-

- Jiwaji University, Gwalior, M.P.
- Dr. H S. Gour, Central University, Sagar, M.P.
- Rajasthan Ayurveda University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan
- Homoeopathic University Jaipur, Rajasthan
- Sam Higginbottom University of Agriculture, Technology & Sciences, Allahabad, U.P.
- Observer for All India Entrance Test of SHUATS.

Memberships

- Member People's Council of Education
- Former Honorary Treasurer, People's Council of Education.
- Member, Indian Academy of Social Sciences
- Member, Royal Society for Public Health, United Kingdom

Lead role in successful representation to institutions and faculty before statutory councils i.e.

- Central Council of Homoeopathy, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India, New Delhi.
- University Grants commission for 12 B status and NAAC.
- Joint Committee of AICTE, DEC & UGC for approval of Distance Education Programmes.
- Pharmacy Council of India for Bachelor of Pharmacy & Diploma in Pharmacy programmes.
- Indian Nursing Council for approval of B.Sc Nursing and Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery programmes.
- Government of Uttar Pradesh, Ministry of Medical Education & Uttar Pradesh State Medical Faculty, Lucknow.
- Entertained number of National and International Delegations.
- Represented institutions in various State and Central Government meetings.

(Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla)